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MEMORANDUM FOR: N. Nicole Nelson-Jean
Manager
NNSA Livermore Field Office

From: Madelyn R. Creedor
Principal Deputy A

Subject: Lawrence Livermore National Security, LL.C, DE-AC52-
07NA27344, Fiscal Year 2014 Performance Fee

The National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) has completed its assessment of
Lawrence Livermore National Security, LLC’s (LLNS) effectiveness in meeting the performance
expectations established in the Fiscal Year 2014 Performance Evaluation Plan for the period of
October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014, Based on assessments provided in the NNSA
Performance Evaluation Report, award fee amounts and award terms are below. As reflected in
the ratings below, LLLNS’ is being recognized for significantly improving the utilization of the
National Ignition Facility (NIF) and sharing that capability within the NNSA Enterprise.

At Risk % Available Final Percent  Award
Term
PO 1: Nuclear Weapons 20% $5,525,783.20 $5,028,463 91% Met
Mission
PO2: Broader National 20% $5,525,783.20 $4,862,689 88% Met
Security Mission
PO 3: Science, Technology 20% $5,525,783.20 $5,138,978 93% Met
& Engineering
PO 4: Operations & 20% $5,525,783.20 $4,199,595 76% Met
Infrastructure
PO 5: Leadership 20% $5,525,783.20 $4,752,174 86% Met
Total $27,628,916 $23,981,899 87%

In addition, the fixed fee and total fee summaries are provided below for your information:

Fixed Fee $11,840,964 $11,840,964

WFO (Fixed Fee) $6,500,000 $6,500,000

Total Fixed Fee $18,340,964 $18,340,964

Total Summary $45,969,880 $42,322,863 92% Met
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